







# JULIA JULIAN

## FRONT-END DEVELOPER

### CONTACT

-  512-549-0473
-  JDalyJulian@gmail.com
-  www.JDalyJulian.com
-  www.linkedin.com/in/jdalyjulian/
-  https://github.com/jdalyjulian
-  Leander, Texas

### SKILLS AND TOOLS

Front-End  
Responsive Development  
HTML + CSS  
GitHub  
VSCode

### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Science**  
**The University of Texas at Austin**  
2008-2012  
Human Development and Family  
Sciences, Early Childhood Development

**Master of Arts in Teaching**  
**St. Edward's University**  
2012-2014  
Initial Teacher Certification

### CERTIFICATIONS

**Front-End Development**  
**SheCodes**  
2023

### PROFILE

Front-end Developer and Science Educator who is passionate about making engaging learning opportunities. I believe in collaborating with educators from a multitude of disciplines to create content that empowers students to be the best versions of themselves. Moving into web development, I look forward to shifting from creating engaging experiences in the classroom to a virtual field. I know I can apply the same skills of collaboration, creativity, and detail in this new field.

### PROJECTS

**Escape Ten** <https://escapeten.netlify.app/>

Website redesigned for percussion duo Dr. Annie Stevens and Dr. Andrea Venet. Built with HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap.

**Personal Portfolio** <https://www.JDalyJulian.com>

Built with HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Science Teacher

Henry Middle School, Leander ISD 2020-current  
Lamar Middle School and Fine Arts Academy, Austin ISD 2015-2020

I taught 7th and 8th grade science, elective science, credit recovery, and summer school. I've been appointed the department chair, grade-level team lead, and Campus Innovation Coach. I served on district planning committees and presented at district professional development trainings.

- Mentor for new teachers.
- Transferred classroom teaching methodologies to virtual learning.
- Implemented outcome-based tracking for student success.

#### Assistant Dance Director

Lamar Middle School and Fine Arts Academy, Austin ISD 2017-2020

I created the ballet-focused elective and helped lead the Lamar Middle School and Fine Arts Academy Dance Department.

- Differentiated between students to promote mastery and growth.
- Evaluated student progress and recommended course advancement.
- Organized productions and field trips for the dance department.

### AWARDS

HEB Excellence in Education Semi-Finalist (2022, 2019), Austin ISD Middle School Teacher of the Year (2018), Texas Medical Association's Ernest and Sarah Butler Awards for Excellence in Science Teaching - Rookie Science Teacher of the Year (2018)